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DCUSA Consultation	DCP 364
DCP 364 - Provision of information on Suppliers emergency metering service provisions
To: George Dawson
Email: DCUSA@electralink.co.uk
Due Date: 14 May 2020
Name:	Click here to enter text.
Organisation:	Click here to enter text.
Role:	Choose an item.
Email address:	Click here to enter text.
Phone number:	Click here to enter text.
Response[footnoteRef:1]: [1:  	All responses will be treated as non-confidential unless indicated otherwise.
	Anonymous responses will omit the detail of the submitting party but the content of the response will be provided to the Working Group and published on the DCUSA website.
	Confidential responses will not be published on the DCUSA website but submitted solely to the Working Group for the analysis of the CP. For all other confidentiality requirements please contact the secretariat at DCUSA @electralink.co.uk or 0207 7432 3017] 	Choose an item.


Do you understand the intent of DCP 364?
Click or tap here to enter text.


Do you believe that the request for information detailed in 4.5 and 4.6 above is sufficient to understand Suppliers current operating hours for emergency metering service provisions? If not, please provide suggestions for improvement.
Click or tap here to enter text.


Do you consider that DCP 364 better facilitates the DCUSA General Objectives? 		If so, please detail which of the General Objectives you believe are better facilitated and provide supporting reasons.		If not, please provide supporting reasons.
Click or tap here to enter text.


Are you aware of any relevant Code Review or Other Code Changes which may be impacted by the development of this Change Proposal?
Click or tap here to enter text.


Are you supportive of the proposed implementation date of the next scheduled DCUSA release following approval?
Click or tap here to enter text.


Do you have any comments/ suggested amendments on the proposed legal text for DCP 364?
Click or tap here to enter text.


Do you have any other comments?
Click or tap here to enter text.


Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
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